From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 11:56 PM

To: 'David.Soares@albanycountyny.gov'; 'Linda.Griggs@albanycounty.ny.gov';
'AlbanyDA@albanycountyny.gov'

Subject: Grand Jury/Public Corruption Complaint -- (3rd) Commission on Legislative,
Judicial & Executive Compensation & its Co-Conspirators & Accomplices

Attachments: 2-23-24-grandjury-corruption-complaint-with-exhibits.pdf

TO: Albany County District Attorney Soares

Attached is my grand jury/public corruption complaint of today’s date, with its two exhibits. Original will
be mailed. CJA’s EVIDENTIARY WEBPAGE on which it will be posted is here:

https://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/district-attorneys/albany-2-23-24-complaint-
evidence.htm.

Further e-mail will follow attaching my Independent Expert Report and October 25, 2023 complaint
pertaining to the Monroe County Family Court case, referred to at pages 3-4 of the grand jury/public
corruption complaint.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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